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David C. Horsley LLB
Her Majesty’s Coroner

for Porcsmouth and

South East Hampshire

&

FROM CORONERS OFFICE

02392688331

Mr Andrew Bradley
HM Assistant Deputy Coroner for
Portsmouth & South East Hampshire

Goldings
L.ondon Road
Basingstoke
Hants

RG21 4AN

By Fax: 01256

27 June 2008

814 202

Dear Mr Bradley

Re: Gosport War Memorial Hospital

The following item is faxed with this letter:

o Copy letter from Mrs Packman

Yours sincerely

Code A

Valerie Maddison
Coranar’s. Administrative Officer

PCO000768-0001

A TO 901256814292 P.01/02

Coroncr’s Office
The Guildhall
Guildhall Square

Portsmouth

PO1 2A]
Fax: 023 9268 8331

Tel:i Code A
Email Code A
Hampshire

County Council

@ Portsmouth

CITY COUNCILI
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PCO000768-0003

Mrs B Packman

Code A

17" July 2008

Dear Mrs Packman

Re: G;)sport War Memorial Hospital

Thank you for your letter of 22™ June 2008.

The pre-inquest hearing will be to deal with administrative matters and [ would ask all
parties to limit themselves to one representative because of the sheer practicality of

accommodation.

Obviously for the final hearing I would hope to accommodate all those interested persons
but again I would seek to limit representation to one person for each family.

If you are concerned about this it is a matter we can discuss at the pre-inquest hearing and
I look forward to seeing you there.

Yours sincerely

A M Bradley
H M Assistant Deputy Coroner
Portsmouth and South East Hampshire



